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CHABOT – LAS POSITAS 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

Facilities Planning and Management Department

 

January 10, 2008 

Addendum No. 1 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: 08-16 

M&O Facility Modular Office Building Manufacturing & 

Installation, Las Positas College 

All Prospective Bidders: 

 

This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for the above Bid.  Acknowledge 

receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the BID PROPOSAL FORM.  Failure to 

do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 

The original Bid Documents are modified by the revision as follows: 

 

CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR BID 

 

Item 1 Section B Notice to Bidders 

A. BID DATE CHANGE: Modify the first paragraph to read, “Notice is 

hereby given that the Chabot Las Positas Community College District 

(“District”) calls for sealed bids for M&O Facility Modular Office 

Building Manufacturing & Installation, Las Positas College, Bid No. 08-

16 to be delivered to the Contract Manager, 5020 Franklin Drive, 

Pleasanton, California 94588 until January 23, 2008 at 2:00pm at which 

time and place said bids will be opened.  Faxed or e-mailed bids will not 

be accepted.” 

 

Item 2 Section E Bid Form and Signature Form 

A. Replace the Section E Bid Form with the revised form attached to this 

addendum. 

 

Item 3 Bid Bond 

A. Add the bid bond form attached to this addendum.  The completed bid 

bond form must accompany the sealed bid as described in the Section E 

Bid Form and Signature Form. 
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CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 

 

Architectural Drawings 

 

Item 4 Sheet A3.01 Office – Floor Plan (re-issued) 

A. Specifications: 

1. Modify paragraph 3 to indicate a minimum roof slope of 1/4:12. 

2. Add subparagraph 4.a regarding a bid alternate for MDO siding on 

the building exterior. 

3. Modify subparagraph 5.b to indicate an 18” high clear crawlspace 

where plumbing fixtures are located. 

4. Add subparagraph 5.d regarding the preparation of a level 

building pad by the District’s sitework contractor prior to the 

modular manufacturer commencing the installation of the building 

foundations. 

5. Modify subparagraph 8.c to indicate that the lockers in the men’s 

and women’s restroom are to be metal with factory applied 

enamel finish. 

6. Modify paragraph 9 to indicate that mechanical units are to be 

gas-fired. 

7. Add subparagraph 12.a to indicate requirement for occupancy 

sensors. 

8. Add paragraph 19 regarding the pre-drilling of the steel roof 

framing for fire sprinklers to be installed by District’s site 

contractor. 

B. Floor Plan 

1. Add roof overhangs with dimensions. 

 

Item 5 Sheet A8.01 Casework Elevations (re-issued) 

A. Add note to Breakroom 120 and Reception 126 casework elevations 

indicating that sink cabinets are to be wheelchair accessible. 

B. Add note to Breakroom 120 and Reception 126 casework elevations 

indicating a requirement for adjustable shelving at the cabinets. 

 

Item 6 Sheet A10.01 Window and Door Types, Schedules (re-issued) 

A. Door Schedule 

1. Revise identification of door types in door schedule to be 

consistent with numbering of door types in elevation. 

B. Window Schedule 

1. Modify window type 3 to be steel with a painted finish so that it is 

consistent with the door construction and finish identified in the 

door schedule. 
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RESPONSE TO CONTRACTOR PRE-BID RFIs 

 

Pre-Bid RFI #1 

 

Question: 

Is there to be a site contactor or is the bid "turnkey"?  We generally bid with the 

assumption of a prepared and excavated pad.  I am especially concerned about the wildlife 

protection section and the need to hire a biologist.  Our hope is that we will be given a 

prepared pad and will install the footings and then our building, with a site contractor 

handling the preliminary dirt and wildlife issues. 

 

Response: 

The District will bid and award a sitework package to a General Contractor, who will turn 

over a prepared building pad excavated to the level of the bottom of the crawlspace under 

the building to the modular manufacturer / installer.  The Modular manufacturer/installer 

will then excavate, form and pour the concrete building foundations, deliver and set the 

modular building.  Upon completion of the building being set, the General Contractor will 

terminate the site utilities at the building and do the internal low voltage cabling.  The 

modular manufacturer will then come back to install the finishes. 

 

The environmental impact report requirements should have minimal impact on the 

modular manufacturer/installer because the General Contractor will have graded the site 

and installed "exclusion fencing" around the site which generally keeps the protected 

species out.  The District will hire the biologist who will train (15 - 30 minutes) any 

modular manufacturer/installer staff who might potentially come into contact with 

protected species, in the event that materials are stored or stockpiled outside the exclusion 

fencing.  If they do, they will know from the training that they stop and call the biologist, 

who will come and relocate the creature at the District’s expense. 

 

Pre-Bid RFI #2 

 

Question: 

Because there is no site information available, I assume it is OK to quote the foundation as 

level site, 1000 PSF bearing? 

 

Response: 

Yes, the area of the modular building pad will level when the modular manufacturer 

arrives at the site to commence work.  A copy of the soils report for the site is available by 

written request to the District. 

 

Pre-Bid RFI#3 

 

Question: 

Please confirm that this project is Construction Type 5 - Non-rated. 

 

Response: 

Yes, this building will be Type 5, Non-rated. 
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Question: 

Will the corridor be required to be 1-hour Fire rated construction? 

 

Response: 

The corridor is not required to be 1-hr rated construction. 

 

Question: 

Please confirm that Fire Sprinklers are not required in this project. 

 

Response: 

The modular manufacturer will be required to pre-drill holes through the steel roof framing 

for the installation of fire sprinklers by the General Contractor. 

 

Question: 

On Sheet A10.01 please confirm that the door types should be labeled as "A, B, C" (not 1, 

2, 3).  See fourth column in Door Schedule. 

 

Response: 

The door types on the door schedule have been revised so that they correspond with the 

door types “1, 2 and 3”.  Refer to attached sheet A10.01. 

 

Question: 

Please clarify what type of Door - Window is specified for Door "A" Main entry at 

Reception Office:  It is shown on the Window Schedule as an Aluminum window 

(Storefront??) 12' wide to accommodate hollow metal door type "C" (or 3 - see question 4 

above).  The window elevation on A10.01 for window "3" looks like it should be a 

Storefront system, but the Door Schedule indicates hollow metal. 

If the "Sidelight" windows are aluminum and the double door is hollow metal, it will be 

necessary to include wall framing between windows and doors. The header bar connecting 

the two sidelight windows is confusing. 

 

Response: 

Door –Window type 3 is a steel frame with steel doors flanked by a sidelight on each side.  

Refer to the revised window schedule on sheet A10.01 attached to this addendum. 

 

Question: 

Is a Soils Report available for this project? 

 

Response: 

Please refer to the response to Pre-Bid RFI#2 for a response to this question. 
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Question: 

Will the cost and management of a Biologist be in Scope of the Site Contractor or the 

Modular Contractor? 

 

What is the expected impact of the Environmental remediation measure on the installation 

of the concrete foundation and the installation of the Modular Building? Is it reasonable to 

expect that all of the remediation and protection impact (time and cost) will be completed 

in the Site Contractors Scope of Work?  We need some sense of how the Environmental 

measures may impact our operation in order to provide money contingencies to meet these 

requirements. 

 

Response: 

Please refer to the response to Pre-Bid RFI#1 above for a response to this question. 

 

Question: 

Please confirm that the engineered building pad is not included in the Modular 

Contractor’s Scope of Work. 

 

Response: 

Please refer to the response to Pre-Bid RFI#1 above for the response to this question. 

 

Question: 

Please advise if footing spoils will be allowed to be deposited on the Job site (within 100' 

of the building pad). 
 

Response: 

Yes, the spoils will be allowed to be deposited within 100’ of the building pad. 

 

Pre-Bid RFI#3 

 

Question: 

Should the biological inhabitants mentioned on pages 22-28 Part 2.01-3.02 be under the 

site contractor not the modular contractor? 

 

Response: 

Refer to response to Pre-Bid RFI#1 above for the response to this question. 

 

Question: 

What are the elevations? 

 

Response: 

Please refer to the response to Pre-Bid RFI#2 above for a response to this question. 

 

Question: 

3-phase units? 

 

Response: 

Yes, please provide mechanical units with 3-phase power. 
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Question: 

Roof overhangs? 

 

Response: 

Roof overhangs and dimensions have been added to the revised floor plan sheet A3.01 

attached to this addendum. 

 

Question: 

Insulation? 

 

Response: 

Yes, insulation is required.  As stated in paragraph 6 of the Specifications on sheet A3.01, 

the building is required to meet 2007 Title 24 energy compliance. 

 

Question: 

Occupancy sensors? 

 

Response: 

Yes, occupancy sensors are required.  As stated in paragraph 6 of the Specifications on 

sheet A3.01, the building is required to meet 2007 Title 24 energy compliance. 

 

Question: 

Gas or Electric? 

 

Response: 

Paragraph 9 of the specifications on sheet A3.01 has been modified to specify gas-fired 

mechanical units. 

 

Question: 

Fire Sprinklers? 

 

Response: 

Please refer to the response to Pre-Bid RFI#3 for the response to this question. 

 

Question: 

Fire-rated walls? 

 

Response: 

No, there are no fire-rated walls required in this building. 

 

Question: 

Responsibility of site utilities to the building pad? 

 

Response: 

The District’s General Contractor will be responsible for running the site utilities to the 

modular building. 
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If you have any questions regarding this Addendum No.1, please contact the Office of the 

Facilities Planning & Management in writing, via facsimile or email. All other terms and 

conditions of BID No. 08-16 to remain the same. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

 

C: Bid File 

 



   

 

 

SECTION E – BID FORM AND SIGNATURE FORM 
 

Revised: BID FORM 
 

Bidder Name: _________________________________________________________________ 

 
              ADDITIONAL SHEETS MAY BE ADDED AS NEEDED 

 

 

 

Quantity Description 

 
   Furnish and Install New and Unused Modular Building, including concrete 

foundation as described herein (Specification Sheets A3.01, A8.01, A10.01, 
A10.02, A10.03). 

 

FOR ALL ITEMS BID        TOTAL $____________________________________ 

           (before tax) 

 

BID (Deductive) ALTERNATE: 

 

Quantity Description 

    Wood MDO Siding in lieu of Plaster at building exterior. 

 

ALTERNATE ITEM:        TOTAL $____________________________________ 

           (before tax) 

 

Price shall be inclusive of all shipping or other charges.  All shipments shall be made FOB 

destination; freight prepaid and allowed.    

 

  

MEETS DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS STATED HEREIN – SECTION F.  

          

 

    ___________YES  ___________NO 
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BID BOND 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, ________________________________, as 
Surety and ___________________________________, as Principal, are jointly and severally, along with 
their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, held and firmly bound unto 

CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, hereinafter "the Obligee,” for payment of 
the penal sum hereof in lawful money of the United States, as more particularly set forth herein. 

 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT: 
 

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted the accompanying Bid Proposal to the Obligee for the 
Work commonly described as the         .  
 

WHEREAS, subject to the terms of this Bond, the Surety is firmly bound unto the Obligee in the 

penal sum of percent (10%) of the maximum amount of the Bid Proposal submitted by the Principal to the 
Obligee, as set forth above. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said Bid Proposal within the period 
specified therein after the opening of the same, or, if no period be specified, for sixty (60) days after 
opening of said Bid Proposal; and if the Principal is awarded the Contract, and shall within the period 
specified therefor, or if no period be specified, within five (5) days after the prescribed forms are 
presented to him for signature, enter into a written contract with the Obligee, in accordance with the Bid 
Proposal as accepted and give such bond(s) with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be 
required, for the faithful performance and proper fulfillment of such Contract and for the payment for labor 
and materials used for the performance of the Contract, or in the event of the withdrawal of said Bid 
Proposal within the period specified for the holding open of the Bid Proposal or the failure of the Principal 
to enter into such Contract and give such bonds within the time specified, if the Principal shall pay the 
Obligee the difference between the amount specified in said Bid Proposal and the amount for which the 
Obligee may procure the required Work and/or supplies, if the latter amount be in excess of the former, 
together with all costs incurred by the Obligee in again calling for Bids, then the above obligation shall be 
void and of no effect, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
 

Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, 
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract or the Call for Bids, the Work to be performed 
thereunder, the Drawings or the Specifications accompanying the same, or any other portion of the 
Contract Documents shall in no way affect its obligations under this Bond, and it does hereby waive notice 
of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of said Contract, the Call for 
Bids, the Work, the Drawings or the Specifications, or any other portion of the Contract Documents. 
 

In the event suit or other proceeding is brought upon this Bond by the Obligee, the Surety shall 
pay to the Obligee all costs, expenses and fees incurred by the Obligee in connection therewith, including 
without limitation, attorneys fees. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and Surety have executed this instrument this ________ 
day of __________, 20__ by their duly authorized agents or representatives. 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
(Principal=s Corporate Seal)                (Principal Name) 
 

By:_________________________________________ 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
                     (Typed or Printed Name) 

 
Title: _______________________________________ 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
(Surety=s Corporate Seal)                                (Surety Name) 
 
 
 

By:_________________________________________ 
             (Signature of Attorney-in-Fact for Surety) 

 
____________________________________________ 

(Attach Attorney-in-Fact Certificate)                       (Typed or Printed Name) 
 

( ) ____________________________________ 
    (Area Code and Telephone Number of Surety) 








